
MINUTES DECEMBER 16TH, 2011
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS BOARD OF EXAMINERS

Approved January 20th, 2012

The meeting was called to order by G Bockrath at 1:00 p.m.  A roll call was taken and a 
quorum was present.  
                                                                                                                                
Members Present: Staff Present:
G Bockrath D Dowling M Olsan 
L Choate M Reynaud
E Cowger P Millhollon Absent:
A Allen T Moore F Selby
G Perkins A Williams

 

Guests: S Adams, C Nardini

Agenda
E Cowger moved to accept the agenda.  T Moore seconded.  All approved; no 
abstentions.

Board Minutes
P Millhollon moved to accept the November 18th, 2011 Meeting Minutes.  T Moore 
seconded.  All approved; no abstentions.

Legislative Updates – G Bockrath, M Olsan 
No report.

Committee on Disciplinary Affairs – L Choate
L Choate presented the Disciplinary Committee report.  Two unofficial complaints were 
received since the last Board meeting.  Five official complaints were received.  One 
complaint was dismissed.  

The following cases were closed:
10/11-26 – Unprofessional Conduct
10/11-34 – Unprofessional Conduct
10/11-35 – Unprofessional Conduct
10/11-36 – Unprofessional Conduct
10/11-40 – Unprofessional/Abusive Conduct
11/12-03 – Dual Relationship

The following cases were dismissed:
11/12-18 – Unprofessional Conduct



The following cases were opened:
11/12-14 – Unprofessional Conduct
11/12-15 – Misrepresentation of Credentials/Psychological Testing
11/12-16 – Misrepresentation of Credentials 
11/12-19 – Practicing without Receiving Supervision*
11/12-20 – Practicing without a License
11/12-21 – Unprofessional Conduct/Dual Relationship
11/12-22 – Unprofessional Conduct

*Board-Initiated

There are a total of 31 active cases.  

L Choate motioned to accept the Disciplinary Committee Report.  All approved; no 
abstentions.

Committee Professional Assistance Program (PAP) – P Millhollon, E Cowger
P Millhollon reported case PAP-02 does not want to participate in the PAP. 
Consequently, PAP-02 will be turned over to the Disciplinary Committee. S Adams will 
draft a final letter for this case.  

P Millhollon reported the individual for PAP-03 has decided to retire rather than 
participate in the PAP. P Millhollon asked for feedback from the Board about the 
process of recovering the individual’s tangible license.  S Adams suggested drafting a 
letter asking the person to voluntarily supply their license to the Board or risk revocation 
by hearing.  S Adams will draft a letter for PAP-03.  M Reynaud suggested we include in 
the letter that the individual will have to re-apply under the current academic 
requirements should they wish to become an active licensee again.  D Dowling 
suggested a letter referencing the PAP case number be part of the person’s licensure 
file.  L Choate suggested the same protocol should be followed for active and/or 
pending disciplinary cases.  M Olsan to institute protocol and include in future Board 
policy manual.  P Millhollon motioned to accept the PAP Report.  All approved; no 
abstentions.

Com  mittee on Licensure and Supervision   – A Williams, A Allen, M Reynaud
P Millhollon reported 2 folders were reviewed for registration/licensure/supervision for 
LMFT.  

Registration of Supervision: 1 approved, 0 denied.
Licensure: 1 approved, 0 denied.
Supervision: 0 approved, 0 denied. 

A Allen reported 55 folders were reviewed for registration/licensure/supervision for 
LPC. 

Part One: 4 approved, 0 denied
Part Two:  0 approved, 0 denied



Part One and Two: 2 approved, 0 denied
Part Two and Three: 4 approved, 0 denied
Change of Supervisor:  2 approved, 0 denied
Registration of Supervision: 22 approved, 1 denied
Licensure: 13 approved, 0 denied
Privileging: 3 approved, 0 denied
Supervision: 4 approved, 0 denied

A Allen presented an update regarding an individual with a felony conviction who was 
previously reviewed by the Board.  The person asked for an extension for the 
expungement of their record.  D Dowling suggested that the person be required to 
submit poof of notification of the felony to their employer before we consider an 
extension.  M Reynaud specified that the letter must be written on the employer’s 
letterhead.  T Moore suggested that the status of the individual’s internship be 
contingent upon the decision of the Disciplinary Committee—should this case be turned 
over to the Disciplinary Committee. The Board agreed a letter must also be submitted 
by the individual’s attorney regarding an expected length of time for expungement.  D 
Dowling suggested that we notify the person that their employer will be notified if the 
Board deadlines for employer notification are not met. 

Committee on Privileging – A Williams, A Allen
A Allen reported three (3) applications were reviewed and approved for appraisal 
privileges. 

Committee on Rules – G Perkins, A Allen, A Williams, E Cowger

G Perkins provided a summary of the November Rules Committee retreat and gave the 
Board examples of other “wish list” rule revisions that were incorporated along with Act 
320 related rule revisions.  G Bockrath stated that all LPCs will need to submit a revised 
declaration statement to be in compliance with Act 320.  D Dowling suggested creating 
an online portal where people could find a template for a statement and upload their 
revised statements.  T Moore suggested requiring each LPC to submit a revised 
declaration statement at the time of renewal.  M Reynaud stated that a revised 
statement was only needed for those who were LPCs not LMFTs.  T Moore stated that a 
person must submit a revised statement if they are a LPC. M Olsan will post a revised 
declaration template on the Board website and then send all LPCs a letter requesting a 
new, signed declaration statement to be sent to the Board office at the time of their LPC 
renewal, if not sooner.

G Perkins discussed the committee’s concerns about video-conferencing.  She stated 
that the committee was not comfortable will all 100 face-to-face supervision hours 
being conducted via video-conferencing.  M Reynaud suggested the rules be revised to 
allow for Board discretion regarding the acceptance of video-conferencing.  T Moore 
stated that we need to acquire enough information about this issue in order to develop 
a minimum standard.  

G Perkins questioned the Board about the history of requiring the use of the word 
“counseling” in the title of those degree programs for LPCs. C Nardini asked for a 
timeline regarding rule promulgation.  G Perkins stated that the Rules Committee will 



retreat after the December Board meeting and send the revised rules to LCA for 
comment by Jan 1st, 2012.  C Nardini stated that the deadline to file a bill is February 
29th, 2012.  She said LCA hoped the rules would address their concerns so that LCA will 
not have to change the law.  G Bockrath stated that the significant changes to Act 320—
such as the specification that a LPC must consult and collaborate with a person licensed 
by the Louisiana Medical Board of Examiners (as opposed to any state Medical Board of 
Examiners) will have to be changed via a revision to the law and cannot be changed via 
the rules.  

G Perkins presented M Olsan’s suggestion that those LPCs and LMFTs seeking supervisor 
status be required to submit a $100 application fee.  E Cowger motioned for this 
application fee to become effective immediately.  M Reynaud seconded.  All approved; 
no abstentions. 

Marriage and Family Therapy Advisory Committee Report –M Reynaud, T Moore

M Reynaud reported that the MFTAC is working hard on revising supervision rules.  He 
stated that the goal was to outline the intern and supervisor relationship and the 
Board’s relationship to both.  M Reynaud presented the rule revisions to the Board and 
invited all Board members to attend the MFTAC meeting in January to provide feedback. 
He stated that LAMFT members would attend the next MFTAC meeting as well.  T 
Moore said MFTAC expected questions from LAMFT regarding the renewal period and 
fee for LMFT supervisors.  A Allen asked T Moore if LPC Supervisors were grandfathered 
in as LMFT Supervisors when the license was created.  T Moore explained they were not.

M Olsan presented a request from the Attorney General’s office for a formal, specific 
resolution requesting the Executive Director to seek an Attorney General’s opinion 
regarding the LMFT scope of practice.  G Perkins motioned that the Executive Director 
submit the required information to obtain a Attorney General’s opinion on the right of 
the LPC Board to determine the scope of practice for LMFTs and that the scope of 
practice described by the Board in the “Position Statement” on the LMFT scope of 
practice is consistent with the applicable Louisiana statutory provisions. P Millhollon 
seconded.  All approved; no abstentions. 

Committee on Correspondence – A Williams, M Olsan

M Olsan presented an email from K Green regarding Open Meeting Laws and the 
Board’s “working-committee” structure. S Adams stated that the Open Meeting Laws 
are triggered when a full committee meets.  He stated that “receiving information” 
means receiving information from an outside source, not a committee member.  He also 
noted that the Board must notify anyone who requests to be notified of all Board 
meeting dates.  S Adams agreed with K Green that video-conferencing may not be used 
as a method by which Board committees meet.  S Adams stated that he did not think we 
needed to abolish the committee structure.  He stated that Board members could work 
in small groups and work on drafting documents, etcetera.  G Perkins asked S Adams if 
video-conferencing could be used for deliberation if the meeting was open to the public. 
S Adams stated that video-conferencing could not be used in this instance.  



M Olsan presented the need for a public records exemption.  S Adams said this would be 
a change to the Public Record law, not the LPC laws.  C Nardini asked if this change 
should be included with a bill proposing a fee increase.  S Adams said the public records 
exemption change would need to be a separate bill.  M Olsan presented public record 
exemption language from similar regulatory Boards for Board feedback.  M Olsan will 
provide LCA with the proposed language of the LPC Board exemption.  

M Olsan explained that several calls and emails were received by the Board regarding 
acceptance of the CRCE examination.  The Board discussed the differences between the 
CRCE, NCE, and NCMHCE examinations.  The Board agreed the goal is to be more 
rigorous, not less rigorous and therefore; the CRCE examination will not be accepted by 
the Board.  

Public Comments

C Nardini stated that LCA will need to set up a meeting with an author for a bill 
proposing a fee increase for the LPC Board by the second week of January.  C Nardini 
stated financial and explanatory information from the Board will be needed for this 
meeting.  M Olsan said most of the research of other state Boards was completed.  C 
Nardini explained D Tatman’s concerns that a fee increase will not pass this legislative 
session. C Nardini also stated that a fee increase will be a “hard sell” to the LCA 
membership and that the Board should expect negative feedback.  D Dowling and G 
Bockrath explained that when considering the inflation rate since the inception of the 
license—the Board is accomplishing much more with much less funding.  D Dowling said 
he would accompany M Olsan and LCA to meet with legislators on this issue.  T Moore 
stated that LAMFT is apprised of the situation and would like to help LCA with this 
process.  

Committee on Personnel – D Dowling
No report.

Committee on Budgeting – D Dowling, T Moore, E Cowger, M Olsan
T Moore stated that LCA and LAMFT were aware of both the request of the Board that 
these organizations seek a fee increase and the necessity of such legislation passing.  

Financial Report – M Olsan
M Olsan presented the November 2011 financial report.  P Millhollon motioned to 
approve the financial reports.  E Cowger seconded.  All approved; no abstentions.  

FY 11/12 and 12/13 Budget Review – M Olsan
M Olsan presented the requested changes to the amended FY 11/12 budget and the 
proposed FY 12/13 budget.  G Perkins motioned to approve the amended FY 11/12 
budget and the proposed FY 12/13 budget. E Cowger seconded.  All approved; no 
abstentions.

Executive Session: Executive Director Report – M Olsan
M Olsan presented the Executive Director report. 



The Board exited Executive Session and E Cowger motioned that the Executive Director 
be given the authority to change the structure of the investment of the Board’s funds at 
Whitney Bank as deemed necessary.  G Perkins seconded.  All approved; no abstentions.

LAMFT Liaison Report – T Moore
No report.

LCA Liaison Report – E Cowger
No report.

New Business – M Olsan
The next Board meeting is January 20th, 2012 at the Board office.

Closing
G Perkins motioned to adjourn the meeting at 4:47 PM.  E Cowger seconded.  All 
approved; no abstentions.  

Respectfully Submitted by
Mary Alice Olsan, Executive Director


